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August 18, 1982

Mr. J. Bruce Carrico

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Material Licensing Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Bruce:

As per our telzphone discussion on August 18, 1982, and as a follow-up
to Mr. Blair Spitzburg's radiological survey, I am enclosing a copy of
a post decontamination survey conducted by Mr. R. E. Berg of Wyoming
Mineral Corporation letter dated August 17, 1982, of an area that was
identified as above the maximum suggested limits. The post decontamin-
ation survey shows that the zixed alpha contamination is now well below
the maximum (1200 dpm/100 cm¢) specified.

R. B. Folsom
RBF/st
Enclosure

cc: Mr. Blair Spitzburg
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August 17, 1982

Mr. Bob Folsom

Kennecott Mineral Corporat.on
Process Technology

1515 Mineral Square

Salt Lake City, Utah 841 -

Dear Mr. Folsom:

On 8/13/82 we accompanied Mr. Blair Spitzburg of the NRC to make a
radiolcgical survey of the Verona Pilot Project.

Areas that were previously identified as being contaminated beyond
the limitations specified in Annex A for fixed alpha and subsequently
decontaminated were again monitored. There was only one area that
exhibited a potential fixed alpha contamination above the limit.

As suggested by Mr. Spitzburg, this area was again decontaminated and
re-surveyed. The following are the results of that decontamination
procedure and the subsequent re-survey:

1. The area vas washed and scrubbed thoroughly with 60%
Sulfuric Acid.

2. The fixed alpha contamination survey by a Pack 4S Alpha Probe
and Monitor indicated the fixed alpha contamination well below
the maximum (1200 dpm/100 cm?) specified in Annex A. As
indicated in our original survey, this area exhibited removable
alpha contamination levels weli within normal limits.

Again, as indicated in my letter of 8/13/82, as soon as I have decontaminated
the drums at our site and made the follow up survey, I will forward the
results to your office.

If I can be of any further assistance, please let me know.

(2@47

R. E. Berg
Radiation Protection Officer
Wyoming Mineral Corporation
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August 18, 1982

Mr. J. Bruce Carrico

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Material Licensing Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Bruce:

As per our telephone . ‘scussion on August 18, 1982, and as a follow-up
to Mr. Blair Spitzburg's radiological- survey, I am enclosing a copy of
a post decontamination survey conducted by Mr. R. E. Berg of Wyoming
Mineral Corporation letter dated August 17, 1982, of an area that was
identified as above the maximum sugg .ted limits. The post decontamin-
ation suirvey shows that the fixed al ha contamination is now 1211 below
the maximum (120C dpm/100 cm¢) speciiied.

R. B. Folsom

RBF/st
Enclosure

cc: Mr. Blair Spitzburg
Region IV
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August 17, 1982

Mr. Bob Folsom

Kennecott Mineral Corporation
Process Technology

1515 Mineral Square

Salt Lake City, Utah 54147

Dear Mr. Folsom:

On 8/13/82 we accompanied Mr. Blair Spitzburg of the NRC to make a
radiological survey of the Verona Pilot Project.

Areas that were previously identified as being contaminated beyond
the limitations specified in Annex A for fixed alpha and subsequently
decontaminated were again monitored. There was only one area that
exhibited a potential fixed alpha contamination above the limit.

As suggested by Mr. Spitzburg. this area was again decontaminated and
re-surveyed. The following are the results of that decontamination
procedure and the subsequent re-survey:

1. The area was washed and scrubbed thoroughly with 60%
Sulfuric Acid.

2. The fixed alpha contamination survey by a Pack 45 Alpha Probe
and Monitor indica’.ed the fixed alpha contamination well below
the maximum (1200 dpm/100 cm?) specified in Annex A. As
indicated in our original survey, this area exhibited ‘able
alpha contamination levels well within normal limits.
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Again, aes indicated in my letter of 8/13/82, as scon as I have decentaminated

the drums at our site and made the follow up survev, I will forward the
results to your office.

If I can be of any further assistance, please let me know.

ffigaf

R. E. Berg
Radiation Protecti: 1 Officer
Wyoming Mineral Corporation

REB:cc ”



CONVERSATION RECGRD o et TIEE
ROUTING

[ wsiv [ CONFERENCE [ TELEPHONE #
() INCOMING NAME/SYMBO! | INT
Locstion of Visit/Conference: 7] OUTGOING
NAME OF PERSON(S) CONTACTED OR IN CONTACT ORGANIZATION (Office, dept., bureau, | TELEPHONE NO: TSt i
WITH YOU otc) ' - i
\ past ( / 5 ; |

SUBJECT

/ :d T -

"\L’h’l’b{,ﬁ (Lﬁ_/l,.- (o
SUMMARY o '

- Mn. Liia (o dbd Fe crfnn s Thet o clini -
S -
W\A—.t‘ Jj_":;;/bl«(z] (L/// _,/L /&' LV N KA :fT /72'. (’Lg \,’P'&.,k [\ i
N, o Y 1TV SGT CRRE
¥ . / ¥ s
Pvae (AL oo 1 R ‘fz R A ¢ L ( ‘ A s A */-(
/
( C 4 A__'LA g } b & W% ‘j - / -j o ,;
\ I ';Ji,__‘(k —L*"- - o f J a Nt N i j’ 1 ch‘ \!
’ {
/ i - - ) r_. o
W / * '/ . % ’ B T f‘ L |
) ) o 5
/ i 4 / - -
/
- |
- EE
I G 7
!
ACTION REQUIRED
i
NAME OF PERSON DOCUMENTIMNG CONVERSATION SIGNATURE DATE
ACTION TAKEN 4
SiCRATURE | e > l UATE
$0271=101 © U5 Gevernmant Mrinting Officer 1980-34132¢/4230 SONYERSATION RECORD m'w




